ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN ECISD AND UTPB FOR MIGRANT SUMMER PROGRAM

DATE: April 26, 2011

ECISD and UTPB enter into an interlocal agreement each spring where UTPB provides
facilities to ECISD’s Migrant Summer School plus allows access to enrichment
programs and Camp Falcon.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the attached Interlocal
Agreement between ECISD and UTPB.
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Respectfully Submitted,

Hector Mendez Heliodoro Sanchez, Ed.D.

Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent
Accountability/Special Populations/Chief of
Staff



